SAVANNAH HISTORIC DISTRICT

B O A R D O F R E VI E W

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes

DECEMBER 14, 2011 HISTORIC DISTRICT BOARD OF REVIEW REGULAR MEETING

HDRB Members Present: Brian Judson, Chair
W. James Overton, Vice Chair
Ned Gay
Dr. Nicholas Henry
Keith Howington
Sidney J. Johnson
Linda Ramsay
Robin Williams, Ph.D

HDRB MembersNot Present: Reed Engle
Stephen G. Merriman, Jr.
Ebony Simpson

MPC Staff Present: Tom Thomson, Executive Director
Sarah Ward, Historic Preservation Director
Brittany Paige Bryant, Preservation Planner
Mary E. Mitchell, Administrative Assistant

City of Savannah Staff Present: Tiras Petrea, Zoning Administrator

I.CALL TO ORDER AND WELCOME

1. Order and Welcome

Chair Judson called the meeting to order at 2:10 p.m. and welcomed everyonein
attendance.

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

2. Approve Minutes of November 9, 2011

Page 1 of 36


http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-128D5981-9603-4CBB-9355-B3F551515B16.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-AD0C0391-B08E-474F-9ED3-98531D3C262D.pdf

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.

Meeting Minutes
Attachment: 11-09-2011 Minutes.pdf

Board Action:
Approve November 9, 2011 Meeting Minutes. - PASS

Vote Results
Motion: Robin Williams
Second: Nicholas Henry

Reed Engle - Not Present
Ned Gay - Aye
Nicholas Henry - Aye

Keith Howington - Aye

Sidney J. Johnson - Aye

Brian Judson - Abstain

W James Overton - Aye

Linda Ramsay - Aye

Ebony Simpson - Not Present
Raobin Williams - Aye

1. 1ITEM(S) REQUESTED TO BE REMOVED FROM THE FINAL AGENDA
IV.SIGN POSTING

V.CONTINUED AGENDA

V1. CONSENT AGENDA

3. Petition of Pete Callejas for Greenline Architecture | H-11-4553-2 | 42 MLK Blvd./411 West
Congress Street | Alteration

Attachment: Staff Report.pdf

Attachment: Submittal Packet |-Written Description.pdf
Attachment: Submittal Packet |1-Drawings.pdf
Attachment: Submittal Packet |11-Color Sampl es.pdf

NOTE: Mr.Keith Howington recused himself from participation in this petition
hearing as heisan employee of Greenline Architecture

Board Action:

Approval for the alterations to the non-historic
masonry wall to incorporate a new opening and bar
top at 42 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd./411 West
Congress Street.

- PASS

Vote Results

Page 2 of 36


http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/DF546FB3-83F1-47A1-BE1E-65B6CD09EFDE.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-A2104761-14F6-4351-B5E6-0032374925EF.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-A2104761-14F6-4351-B5E6-0032374925EF.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/22F7ABD7-A30A-4CFA-820E-ECF0E5E041EF.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/5D388E2A-AD92-42FD-A7E1-BABD7725DCF1.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/28EA3E62-45AE-4CE0-9AB8-3374EC86FBBC.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/7F31F1C5-DA3E-46BC-A6C0-23E683487263.pdf

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.

Meeting Minutes
Motion: Robin Williams
Second: Ned Gay
Reed Engle - Not Present
Ned Gay - Aye
Nicholas Henry - Aye
Keith Howington - Abstain
Sidney J. Johnson - Aye
Brian Judson - Abstain
W James Overton - Aye
Linda Ramsay - Aye
Ebony Simpson - Not Present
Raobin Williams - Aye

4. Petition of Stephen D. Barnhill, Jr. | H-11-4559-2 | 301 Williamson Street | Sign

Attachment: Staff Report.pdf
Attachment: Submittal Packet.pdf

Board Action:
Approval for the non-illuminated principal use

faciasign at 301 Williamson Street for the - PASS
business the Boiler Room.

Vote Results

Motion: Robin Williams

Second: Ned Gay

Reed Engle - Not Present
Ned Gay - Aye
Nicholas Henry - Aye

Keith Howington - Abstain
Sidney J. Johnson - Aye

Brian Judson - Abstain

W James Overton - Aye

Linda Ramsay - Aye

Ebony Simpson - Not Present
Raobin Williams - Aye

VIl.REGULAR AGENDA

5. Petition of Andrew Lynch for Lynch Associates Architects | H-11-4478-2 | 502 East Broughton
Street | Alteration

Attachment: Staff Report.pdf
Attachment: Submittal Packet.pdf

Mr. Andrew Lynch was present on behalf of the petition.

Page 3 of 36


http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-111A149E-A453-4D97-B697-CE1D3DB1E1A9.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/CAAFC062-A808-4193-B27F-205258D1E7F8.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/7D5634E2-C509-484A-AC06-B45052CADCA4.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-4DF78E3A-A4D8-47F8-898B-B5BA80B99E41.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-4DF78E3A-A4D8-47F8-898B-B5BA80B99E41.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/8A013F8C-83DF-48A6-93B0-1AB3230383E7.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/31EA7B64-A2C1-4DE6-9EC4-C0A86E23A764.pdf

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
Ms. Brittany Bryant gave the staff report. The petitioner is requesting to amend the
previously approved application for rehabilitation and alterations to 502 East Broughton
Street. The petitioner is requesting to semi-enclose the underside of the landing on the
lane elevation with wood columns and composite louvers. The petitioner is also requesting
approval for the existing wrap-around balcony on the Price Street facade.

Ms. Bryant reported that staff recommends approval for the exterior alterations at 502
East Broughton Street with the condition that the enclosure and balcony is painted or
stained with color selection submitted to staff for final approval.

PETITIONER COMMENTS

Mr. Lynch stated he agrees with the conditions as stipul ated by staff.
Ms. Ramsay asked Mr. Lynch why the owner is adamant about keeping the side balcony.

Mr. Lynch answered that the owner was not opposed to doing it until they found out the
modification cost. They are looking at approximately $250.00 additional cost just to
replace the railings versus about $10,000 cost to do the demolition and reconstruction.
They would have to redo the entire roof. They do not have any photos of the historic
structure; therefore, they do not know whether it would be historically accurate. He
believesthisisthe reason they are asking for areconsideration.

Ms. Ramsay asked the petitioner if he said they would have to do the entire roof framing.

Mr. Lynch explained that the roof hips at the corner; therefore, a considerable amount of
the roof's structure would need to be done and reroof the entire front porch.

Mr. Gay stated that he observesthat al of the porches have wrought iron bal conies, but
thisis awooden balcony.

Mr. Lynch said they noted this, too. They al are masonry structures where they have
awood frame and a Victorian style structure. Therefore, they did not think that would be

appropriate.
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Ms. Danielle M eunier of Historic Savannah Foundation (HSF) stated that they agree
with the staff's recommendation for approval and support the retention of the existing
wrap-around balcony asit isvisually compatible with other bal conies throughout the
district.

BOARD DISCUSSION

Mr. Johnson asked if the petitioner has selected the colors.

Mr. Judson explained that the petitioner will submit the colorsto staff for final approval.

Page 4 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes

Board Action:

Approval for the exterior alterations at 502 East
Broughton Street with the condition that the

enclosure and balcony is painted or stained with - PASS
color selection submitted to staff for final

approval.

Vote Results
Motion: Keith Howington
Second: W James Overton

Reed Engle - Not Present
Ned Gay - Aye
Nicholas Henry - Aye

Keith Howington - Aye

Sidney J. Johnson - Aye

Brian Judson - Abstain

W James Overton - Aye

Linda Ramsay - Nay

Ebony Simpson - Not Present
Raobin Williams - Aye

6. Petition of Charles Angell for The House Doctor | H-11-4548-2 | 128 East Taylor Street | Alteration

Attachment: Staff Report.pdf
Attachment: Submittal Packet.pdf

NOTE: MR.NED GAY RECUSED HIMSELF FROM PARTICIPATION IN THIS
HEARING ASHE ISCO-EXECUTOR OF THE ESTATE.

Mr. Charles Angell was present on behalf of the petition.

Ms. Brittany Bryant gave the staff report. The petitioner is requesting approval for
ateration to the east (Abercorn Street) facade of 128 East Taylor Street. The petitioner
would like to ater the central window bay, on the garden level, into an egress door for the
garden level apartment.

Ms. Bryant reported that the staff recommends approval for the alteration of the window
opening on the east facade of 128 East Taylor Street into an egress door with the condition
that the door isinset at |east three inches.

PETITIONER COMMENTS

Mr. Angell stated that he isthe agent for Ms. Bass, the Executor for Mr. Francis
McNairy. Hesaid that Mr. McNairy was in the middle of this project when he died
approximately two years ago. The basement apartment has been remodeled except for trim
out. To get to the kitchen, you have to walk through the bedroom. What is being proposed

Page 5 of 36


http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-5A5EEEEA-9A68-432D-B1E1-2CDFFBAB01D4.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/CE980AC0-C5D1-478A-A09E-4BFA12AF11CA.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/6AAF0E95-551B-4581-91FC-ADEA89F9FCE3.pdf

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
now would enable entry into the living room, the bedroom would be on the left and the
kitchen would be on theright. Asitisnow, thereisno flow. Mr. Angell said they would
appreciate the opportunity to make the window into an egress door.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Ms. Danielle M eunier of Historic Savannah Foundation stated that they feel that both
the existing ground level door and the door to be added should be solid doors to suit the
new residential use and be in keeping with the traditional ground level service doors. HSF
suggested that alessformal vertical panel design with asmall single light at the top.

BOARD DISCUSSION

Dr. Henry wanted to know if the petitioner had a response to the HSF's recommendation.

Mr. Judson explained that as apoint of procedure, if in the Board's conversation they feel
the response from the HSF is an appropriate change and wanted to put it forward, then they
could ask the petitioner to respond. He does not normally ask the petitioner to respond to
the public comment. Asthe Board moves forward with itsdiscussion, if they feel thisisa
good point and they are in agreement with, then it would be appropriate to ask Mr. Angell
about it. But without it being driven by the Board at this point, it isamoot point whether or
not Mr. Angell agreeswith the public comment.

Mr. Howington said he believes the doors should be solid.
Ms. Ramsay, 0o, believes the doors should be solid.

Mr. Judson informed Mr. Angell that it appears that there is support on the Board for
the public's comment about the doors. He asked Mr. Angell if he wished to make a
comment aboult this.

Mr. Angell said he believes they would be open for the suggestion of the solid doors. He
has no problem bringing thisto the owners attention. They will meet with the staff
regarding the style of the doors, etc.

Mr. Judson stated that the petitioner has suggested that there is some flexibility and
willingness to the changes that the Board may propose regarding the doors. Two

Board members have voiced their concern that the solid doors would be more acceptable.
Heasked if there was anymore discussion on the matter.

Dr. Williamswasin support of the solid doors, but believesthat they were saying that a
glass panel should be at the top.

Ms. Ramsay said that aglass panel at the top for the entry door would be appropriate, but
she does not believe that the bedroom door has to match the entry door.

Ms. Ramsay explained that the door which will be the entry door replaces the window
could have awindow. Shewas not suggesting that they take the existing door to fifteen
light panels. Thiswould reguire two doors. One door solid and the other could, with staff
approval of the appropriate design, have awindow or upper pand so light could still get into

Page 6 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
the area since the window is being removed.

Mr. Overton asked Ms. Ramsay why she was saying the door needs to be solid.

Ms. Ramsay explained that a solid door would be more appropriate for service level entry
for the ground floor and for security also.

Mr. Overton asked if thisis consistent with the other buildingsin the area.
Ms. Ramsay answered yes.
Mr. Howington asked what will happen to the old window. Could the two be switched?

Mr. Angell said the old window will not be used. The door will remain a door and they will
put in whatever panel the Board directs. They will not throw the window away. It will
be retained on site.

Board Action:

Approval for the alteration of the window opening
on the east facade of 128 East Taylor Street into an
egress door with the following conditions:

1. Thedoor isinset at |east three inches;

2. The southernmost door is replace with a - PASS
solid panel door and submitted to staff for
final approval; and

3. Thenew egress door design is submitted to
staff for final approval.

Vote Results
Motion: Linda Ramsay
Second: Robin Williams

Reed Engle - Not Present
Ned Gay - Abstain
Nicholas Henry - Aye

Keith Howington - Aye

Sidney J. Johnson - Aye

Brian Judson - Abstain

W James Overton - Aye

Linda Ramsay - Aye

Ebony Simpson - Not Present
Raobin Williams - Aye

Page 7 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
7. Petition of Gretchen O. Callgjas for Greenline Architecture | H-11-4554-2 | 222 East Jones Street |
Additions and exterior alterations

Attachment: Staff Report.pdf

Attachment: Submittal Packet - Written Description.pdf
Attachment: Submittal Packet - Photos and Color Renderings.pdf
Attachment: Submittal Packet - Drawings.pdf

NOTE: MR. HOWINGTON RECUSED HIMSELF FROM PARTICIPATION IN
THISHEARING ASHE ISAN EMPLOYEE OF GREENLINE ARCHITECTURE.

Mr. John Deering was present on behalf of the petition.

Ms. Sarah Ward gave the staff report. The petitioner is requesting approval for exterior
and new construction of athree-story addition on the north (rear) and west facades of the
building at 222 East Jones Street.

Ms. Ward reported that staff recommends approval of the three-story addition and exterior
alterations on the north (rear) and west facades of the building at 222 East Jones Street
with the condition that the metal roof panel dimension be submitted to staff for review and
that adrip edge be incorporated around the perimeter.

PETITIONER COMMENTS

Mr. Deering entertained questions from the Board.

Ms. Ramsay asked Mr. Deering to what extent will the historic fabric be removed from the
building.

Mr. Deering pointed out the area where the historic fabric would be removed.
Ms. Ramsay asked if the historic fabric below the windows would not be removed.
Mr. Deering said the fabric would be removed to the second floor line.

Ms. Ramsay said, therefore, all the construction between the left side of one window and
the other window would be removed.

Mr. Deering answered yes. He pointed out that this area has been infill. He said

like many 1850 townhousesin Savannah, this house had a masonry vertical element in the
back and two recessed porches. The French doors and windows are rotten. The brick work
appears to have been done some time ago.

Ms. Ramsay said when demolition of historic materials will be done, it should be indicated
on the drawings. Because this has been a point of contention in the past, when backsare
removed, the partsaboveit are structuraly in jeopardy. She asked Mr. Deering if his
intention isto removeit from left to right.

Mr. Deering said if Ms. Ramsay was speaking of the back masonry and the masonry above
the doors, they would remain and will have sted at thelocation. They want to maintain as

Page 8 of 36


http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-6C6F1F8C-15A9-40DD-9613-A860CE5B7B0E.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-6C6F1F8C-15A9-40DD-9613-A860CE5B7B0E.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/3D59B36F-470A-47BF-895A-19A23F43D2D2.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/57531737-E5C6-4DF6-9203-A913C9446240.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/EAEF95BE-49E1-40FD-A70A-B5BF09165423.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/EF40F88B-82DD-43B6-BCE5-DE8DA053F6AA.pdf

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
much of the historic fabric as possible.

Mr. Gay asked if thiswas being done to alow for entrance into the back part and the new
addition.

Mr. Deering explained that isto expand the rear room which now is about nine and one-
half feet deep.

Mr. Gay asked Mr. Deering if thisis now a porch.

Mr. Deering answered yes.

Dr. Williams asked Mr. Deering to point out the current location of the rear wall.

Mr. Deering pointed out the location of the rear wall.

Dr. Williams said he was having trouble seeing the persistence of any of thewall. He said
he sees what appears to be akitchen on one floor and a bedroom on the other, but he was
not sure what is shown for the second floor.

Mr . Deering explained and pointed to the portions of the wallsthat would remain. He
pointed to where the French doors were located. They are removing the masonry from

between the two French doors. They are doing the same thing on the second level.

Dr. Williams stated that the walls do not read well; especially on the second floor plan.
He said he sees counters.

Mr. Deering said it is case work.

Dr. Williams said, therefore, itisinside.

Mr. Deering said yes.

Dr. Williams asked where was the porch.

Mr. Deering pinpointed the approximate area where the porch was located.

Dr. Williams asked about the walls that were shown on page 1 of the photos in some of
the other documents that were submitted.

Mr. Deering explained that thereis adividing line where the masonry is different.
The porch structure was located in this area.

Dr. Williams said thisis not apparent in the photo.
Mr. Deering said that it is not apparent in the photo, but on siteit is very apparent.

Dr. Williams asked Mr. Deering that asfar as he could tell if thewall that is here now is
not the original rear wall.

Page 9 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes

Mr. Deering confirmed that he does not believe that the original rear wall is here.

Mr. Gay said he believes that because of the brick columns, these houses traditionally had
back porches; but some oneinfilled thisto makeit aroom.

Ms. Ramsay said it would help if there was some documentation.

Mr. Deering asked Ms. Ramsay if she was speaking of a Sanborn map or something
similar.

Ms. Ramsay replied that a Sanborn map would help.

Mr. Gay stated that downtown alot of thiswould be wood infill instead of bricks.
Obviously, thiswas done along time ago as it appears they had trouble matching the bricks.

Ms. Ramsay asked where would the condensing units be located.

Mr. Deering said presently two are on the roof and will remain and oneisin the garden
and it will remain also.

Ms. Ramsay asked if therear elevation waslacking some of the detail that ison the
courtyard elevation.

Mr. Deering said they missed this and apologized.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Ms. Danielle M eunier of Historic Savannah Foundation said they agree with the staff's
recommendation, but are additionally concerned about the visibility and operation of the
elevator since windows are proposed for thisarea. Ms. Meunier said they suggest that the
interior of the elevator's shaft and cab be painted adark color to reduce the visibility

or replace the proposing windows with louvers. The HSF feels that the massing as awhole
of the addition reads very heavy; especialy in the renderings as mostly it is painted all one
dark color. They understand that the intention of this color choice wasthat it blendsin with
the trees and landscaping. However, HSF suggests that for the appearance to be
minimized, the color be changed from white to the color of the rest of the addition so that
it will not standout as much, but blends in and disappears alittle more.

The HSF is also concerned about the lost of historic material as has been identified. They
were not aware that the material may not be the original material, but they
would definitely be concerned if all of thisis being removed.

BOARD DISCUSSION

Ms. Ramsay said thisis not the primary facade, but sheis troubled by the lack of alignment
with the windows on the rear. She understands functionally why they are as such, but thisis
agreat concern for her.

Mr. Gay asked that the windows that are on the elevator shaft, would the petitioner

Page 10 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
be opposed to putting shuttersin front of them instead. Otherwise, they will seethe
elevator going up and down.

Dr. Williams stated that the 1898 Sanborn does not show arear porch, just the brick
building going to the back. Thereisno interna porch or any indication of any kind of
porch. He cannot tell if it indicates that the rear wall that is here isthe original wall.
Ms. Ramsay asked if it showsthat it wasfilled in before.

Dr. Williams said it was not there in 1898.

Mr. Gay, looking at the Sanborn map, said it is much deeper than the houses and going
towards the back, that would be the porch. A porch was probably on the first and second
floor with the brick columns supporting it.

Dr. Williams said normally the porch would be indicated with dotted lines.

Mr. Gay said Dr. Williams was correct. Therefore, it must have been done along time
ago.

Dr. Williams said porches are shown on neighboring houses.
Ms. Ward pulled up the area on the 1898 Sanborn map on the video screen.
Dr. Williams said the question is whether the existing building is the footprint as shown.

Mr. Judson asked the Board membersif what they are saying now is germaneto to an
objection.

Dr. Williams said a part of the petitioner's argument is that removing a part of the rear
facade is based on the assumption that it is not a part of the original building, but alater
infill. The map suggests that at |east in 1898 there was not an open gallery porch that was
subsequently filled in.

Ms. Ward reported that when staff did their report, they did not know that there was a
porch. They looked it up and felt that it was an intact building and had always existed as
such. The staff report is based on the assumption that thisisthe original wall back there.

Dr. Williams said that in 1898, it appearsthe same. Therefore, the Board's questionis,
are they comfortable with removing this much of the historic fabric. It appears that the
basement level preserves the walls on the plans, but not the other two floors. On one hand
it makes the house more usable on alarger scale, but on the other it gets back to the issue
of preserving historic material.

Dr. Williams asked if material will belost on the side elevation.

Ms. Ramsay said the petitioner will be inserting windows. She asked staff if they recall
whether any other materials would be lost.

Ms. Ward said that the petitioner could probably better answer this question. However,

Page 11 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
staff used the floor plan to gauge this. They could seethelost of building wall in one area,
but on the side elevation, it looked like the walls areintact. Thereisan opening to get to
the stairs, but the side walls appear to beintact even as they go around the corner.

Mr. Judson explained to Mr. Deering that the Board questions whether any historic fabric
will be removed from the side of the building.

Mr. Deering said on the west side of the building, they are adding awindow into the stair
hall; adding awindow below it on the ground floor into a bathroom; and they are cutting a
door opening in the west wall and on the ground floor at the same location to access the
new stair to the ground floor.

Ms. Ramsay asked if thewall on the second floor would remain behind the stair access.

Mr. Deering said yes. They can leave the third floor openings as they are and not change it
with the exception of taking out the masonry material below the window sills.

Dr. Williams asked Mr. Deering what was the rectangular object in the middle of the
room.

Mr. Deering answered that it isacabinet. But, they could leave the masonry wall there
and not haveit. Then they would get a sense of the openings on the third floor and the
architecture evolution of the building.

Ms. Ramsay said she would feel much more comfortable with this given the history of
walls accidentally tumbling in.

Mr. Judson informed Mr. Deering that the Board had a question about louvers along the
elevator windows.

Mr . Deering said they could take the HSF's suggestion of painting the interior of the
elevator shaft adark color or the same color as the exterior, but they really want to keep
the glass asit makes adifference, he believes, when you arein theinside in aresidential
situation. Especialy, this particular garden is so nicethat if you go up and down the
elevator and two of the elevator's walls are glass, you can look into the garden; he
believes this makesit amuch nicer experience.

Ms. Ramsay said that the HSF made a recommendation that the window muntins be painted
the darker color rather than the white.

Mr. Deering said they can do thisaswell. But he would rather keep the light color to
match the house so that the windows are delineated. This makesit tie-in better and will not
appear to be so massive and dark. They did follow the Hartridges' house and the Andrew
Lowe house rear facade where everything is dark, except they have stucco columns on their
porch. They would liketo keep it dark, but he believes that having the windows relate to the
masonry portion of the house reads better.

Mr. Judson said it appears that the petitioner proposed a compromise with regardsto the
third floor and material that might satisfy the concerns of some Board members.

Page 12 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
Dr. Williams said he agreeswith Ms. Ramsay that it isimportant to keep as much of the

historic fabric asthey can. He appreciates the petitioner's willingness to compromise on
this.

Mr. Gay stated that since a porch was back there at one point and the addition that comes
out, could they somewhat mimic the porch on the exterior and where it is proposed to be
windows, have shutters up and down. Where there are columns, let this be brick or
something else to indicate that it is a porch as opposed to aroom.

Dr. Williams said the proposal is essentially requesting aroom.

Mr. Judson said the Board has now entered the realm of design symposium as opposed to
considering the proposal that is before them.

Dr. Williams said a so the Board does not know what the rear elevation originally looked
like. Therefore, they would be entering into historical speculation.

Board Action:

Approval of the three-story addition and exterior
alterations on the north (rear) and west facades of
the building at 222 East Jones Street with the
following conditions:

1. Retain the existing brick wall on the north

elevation on the top floor to make the -PASS
addition morereversible and limit the removal of

existing fabric; and

2. Provide the metal roof panel dimension to

staff for review and incorporate adrip edge

around the perimeter.
Vote Results

Motion: Robin Williams

Second: Ned Gay

Reed Engle - Not Present
Ned Gay - Aye
Nicholas Henry - Aye

Keith Howington - Abstain
Sidney J. Johnson - Aye

Brian Judson - Abstain

W James Overton - Aye

Linda Ramsay - Aye

Ebony Simpson - Not Present
Robin Williams - Aye

Page 13 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes

8. Petition of Neil Dawson for Dawson Architects | H-11-4555-2 | 510 East River Street | Demolition
and alterations to site

Attachment: Staff Report.pdf
Attachment: Submittal Packet - Written Descri ption.pdf
Attachment: Submittal Packet - Drawings.pdf

Mr. Neil Dawson was present on behalf of the petition.

Ms. Sarah Ward gave the staff report. The petitioner is requesting approval to demolish
two non-historic buildings, remove al paving, fencing and curbs on the property at 510
East River Street and to elevate the west side of the site to meet the minimum flood
elevation requirements to prepare for future development. The petitioner has provided a
stated regarding FEMA's requirements and the City of Savannah's requirements for flood
elevation. Thisareaisin aflood plain and has to meet certain requirements. Astheletter
states, the City is already working with the petitioner regarding the requirements. The
minimum that would be accepted isto el evate the site approximately four (4) feet.

Ms. Ward reported that staff recommends approval for demolition and site work with the
condition that alternativesto fully connect the adjacent sitesto provide a seamless
elevation are devel oped and submitted to staff for review.

Mr. Gay believesthe four (4) feet isrequired because it islower than the three (3) feet
next door.

Ms. Ward explained that the rules have changed and the flood maps may have been
incorrect. Actualy, therearetwo thingsinvolved in making it alittle higher than the other
side. However, the petitioner could better inform the Board of the four (4) feet
requirement.

Mr. Gay questioned how it would be seamless since they are moving from one block to
the next and one will be afoot higher.

Ms. Ward stated thisiswhat she would like for the petitioner to study. It may not be fully
seamless, but may be atransition here. She would like to see some sort of connection.

Mr. Overton asked staff if the Board looked at this site approximately six months ago and
at that time it was proposed to be afood establishment. He asked if thisis now anew
application.

Ms. Ward answered yes. The petitioner has abandoned the food establishment idea and
this application today isanew application. The petitioner did not move forward on the
food establishment plans.

PETITIONER COMMENTS

Mr. Dawson stated that he isthe architect for River Street Market Place who are the
ownersof the property. AsMs. Ward has stated, this project is actually somewhat atwo
part project. They have atenant that isengaged in aland lease. He works for the

Page 14 of 36


http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-E347C39F-C444-4BD7-977D-D19AAAC69FE7.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-E347C39F-C444-4BD7-977D-D19AAAC69FE7.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/8E007F02-0051-4EB3-8051-0FC65857C446.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/3DB5AE6E-ECAD-42B6-81D6-AC1324715971.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/5A62C304-9DA8-42BE-BF3A-A9142EFEA7D6.pdf

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes

land owners. Thetenant will have aland lease and there is another architect who will design
the building. Thisiswhy the retaining wall on the River Street side and the east side were
left out. The building design will incorporate, hopefully, some infrastructure that would
allow the building to engage more to the sidewalk level. Their hopeisin working with the
other architect that they will have abuilding by all street front appearances meet the street
much in the same way that River Street projects do on the other side.

Mr. Dawson explained that the flood plain allows for alower area of about three hundred
(300) square feet that is not in the flood proof if it is durable material. Consequently, their
hopeisthat there will be afacade that presents a street rhythm that is consistent with River
Street where you would walk into a small vestibule and have either steps or ramps that goes
up to the elevator. He said their hope is that when the projects materialize on the River
Street side, it will look like ariver street building and not like something on alittle
plateau. Mr. Dawson said the architect plans to submit the plans for next month, but heisa
little further away then what he thought. Regarding the differencein elevation of the
adjacent site, the City added aregquirement for afoot of free board above the flood plain.
The FEMA level has not changed, but there is an additional foot of free board that is now
required that was not required when the buildings were built. Thissiteis dightly lower than
the adjacent site.

Mr. Dawson stated that they have future plans for sort of arestroom facility that serves
the marketplace and creates a connection between the elevated plaza and what will be the
plaza associated with the restaurant; and hopefully some other type of development that

will happen on the far east side. The owner has plans to engage the same kind of waterfront
development standards that the City has used with the waterfront edging. They have met
with Ms. Ward and the City Engineer to discuss some of this. However, thisisin the works
aswell asthe public amenity building that creates the connection. At this point, however,
because of the land lease, they have to deliver the siteto them in March, there will be three
other applications that will becoming forward that includes the River Street improvements,
the amenity building and the restaurant.

Dr. Williams asked Mr. Dawson that in his drawings on page 2 (the cross section at top
right), if the left-hand side of the drawing showing River Street, sidewalk and future brick
pavers, represent ground floor grade.

Mr. Dawson stated that thisisthe River Street elevation. They will do aten (10) foot
sidewalk and at some point the building face will be at ten (10) feet. Therefore, they are
planning on this being built to line in the same way that River Street hasadatum line. This
aigns with the edge of the plazafor the adjacent Market Street. On theriver side, they

are doing a hard retaining wall and as he has said, future brick paversto match the River
Street plazaimprovements. The same kind of design will be executed on thewest sideasa
hard edgeis here, but the east side where it opensto the rest of the lot asthey tear out
those buildings or the tenant tears out the asphalt, at some point bring this up to the same
level; landscape it and hold it for future use for the same kind of development in the
future.

Dr. Williams asked if the neighboring wallsto the west that have the open sided sheds are
presently at the higher level.

Page 15 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
Mr. Dawson answered that they are about afoot below thislevel.

Dr. Williams asked if these are steps. He wastrying to remember what the experienceis
on River Street.

Mr. Dawson pointed out that they are little stepsthat go up and around . They don't see
this as an attractive future plan for going forward on River Street; whileit is okay for what
thisbuilding is, they don't see the building being sat back another ten (10) feet on thelittle
pedestal. They want to see the buildings brought to abuilt to line.

Dr. Williams said he believes that one of the challengesisthat there aren't any
precedences existing presently for the anticipated building the petitioner has because
historically the shed is what was on the north side of River Street.

Mr. Dawson said the standards do not allow for buildings that match the historical
development pattern on the north side of River Street. It callsfor buildings that are located
with along access perpendicular to the river, whereas, you can see on the Sanborn that all
of these had the long access parallel to theriver. Therewill be away of finding asthey go
forward on north of River Street development. They are working on another project further
down. Therefore, he believes that there will be some talk about how do they establish what
they want the north side of River Street to look like.

Dr. Williams asked the petitioner why was he going afoot higher than the site.

Mr. Dawson answered that it is required as a free board ordinance above the flood plain.
Dr. Williams asked if adifferent standard wasin place when this was done.

Mr. Dawson explained that the City, at this point, said the flood plain had to be met. Now,
they are saying you have to meet the flood plain, plus afoot for wave action. Thishelpsto
reduce everybody's insurance rates.

Mr. Judson said the points Dr. Williams made about future devel opments were well taken,
but, basically as he understandsiit, their purview regarding this application isthe specific
proposed retaining wall and the demoalition that this Board has to approve with the
destruction of any buildings and establish they're non-historic.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Ms. Danielle M eunier of Historic Savannah Foundation stated that they agree with the
staff's recommendation; specifically that the site be connected as seamlessly as possible to
the adjacent sites. Ms. Meunier stated that she believesthat an indication was made in the
proposal that some portion of the site would be landscaped once the buildings were
demolished in theinterim. HSF feelsthat it isvery important that the entire site be
landscaped or site improvement be made and that the outside appearance be regarded and
considered because of the length of interim timeis currently undetermined. River Streetis
sort of the front door so to speak; therefore, HFS feelsit isimportant that something be
addressed in this regard.

Page 16 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
BOARD DISCUSSION

Mr. Johnson asked if the petitioner said something about ancther architect working on
this project.

Mr. Judson explained that for the proposed development on site. But, the Board is hot
considering that application today. They are considering the application for the retaining
wall and the demoalition of the two existing buildings.

Mr. Johnson question if some kind of conflict might surface as another architect will be
involved and he heard the HSF make a comment about landscaping the site in the interim.

Mr. Gay said he believes that the HSF's concern is that the next project, which the Board is
not looking at today, could take along time. Therefore, in the meantime, they don't want a
pile of dirt here.

Dr. Henry asked if there was anything in the staff's recommendation concerning this.

Ms. Ramsay stated she believes the Board can ask Mr. Dawson if there are plans for
landscaping. Sherealizesthat thisisnot a part of the Board's purview.

Mr. Dawson stated that his client intents, assuming that all the wheelsfall into place, to go
ahead and build some retaining wall on that part of the site and landscape it on the

interim asit may be two or three years before it is developed. Thisistheintent, but
because of the time crunch and as they go through the site plan review process just to go
out there and put aretaining wall and plant some trees, may take two or three months for
approva. Thisisnot included in the current application.

Ms. Ward stated that landscaping is not within the purview of this Board, but they may talk
about the landscaping if they believeit isimportant. She believes the HSF's comment is
important, but once they approve the application it will be for the demolition and
aterations. They have not seen any future development. The Board could require some
surface treatment. The Park and Tree Department will have tree quality points that will be
regquired for commercial development if they were removing any trees from the site, but
currently it isadevel oped site with asphalt covering the entire site.

Dr. Williams asked that when the Board discussed the drainage on the site on Martin
Luther King Jr. Boulevard whether it was outside their purview.

Ms. Ward explained that a part of the discussion at that meeting was whether or not this
was a part of thisBoard's purview. It was handled in that meeting that the staff work with
the SPR team to recommend that the petitioner comes up with an alternative solution
which they did and submitted arevised plan. This Board does not look at storm water
treatments nor landscaping. They look at structures and buildings appurtenances to these
structures.

Dr. Williams said the cross-section shows brick pavers asthe top of the retaining wall. He
asked if this essentially becomes a structure.

Ms. Ward said that paving materials are certainly within this Boards purview. But she

Page 17 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
believes at thistime, the petitioner is only proposing to do compacted earth and have brick
paving as a cap for the retaining wall.

Dr. Henry had a concern that abig mud pile would be here. He believesthat the Board
could add as an appendage that they will look at the record of upkeep. In other words, he
just wanted to get it in the records of how the Board feels about it.

Mr. Dawson stated that he would be willing to modify their petition and say that within 90
daysthey would come back with an application for the future building and site development
adjacent to the east.

Mr. Judson explained that certainly the Board could voice their concern that this not
becomea dust ball or mud pile.

Dr. Williams asked that the sidewalk that is marked on the cross-section, future pavers,
thereis atwenty foot (20" section going to the existing bulkhead says "four inches
concrete mud bed." He asked the petitioner if thiswill be installed pending approval.

Mr. Dawson answered that according to the engineer, they must keep some impervious
surface over the bulkhead and soldiering system so that water does not get in, infiltrate
and cause dlippage. He believes, therefore, that it will be asphalt and something will be
poured over it.

Dr. Williams said he was speaking of the brick that connects into the existing Riverfront
wakway. He asked the petitioner if they would build an exposed trail of concrete retaining
wall.

Mr. Dawson answered yes.

Dr. Williams said the petitioner will be building the retaining wall anyway, then why not
go ahead and build the brick paver so that the sidewalk would be immediately usable.

Mr. Dawson said thisis private property and they want to build it to the City's standards.
They are in discussion with the appropriate City departments. Apparently, the river edge
bulkhead that existsin Rousakis Plazais no longer a code compliant treatment with the big
bolsters and the signal bar where little children could dlip off the seat into theriver. They
arein discussion with the City about how they can improve thisto meet a standard that
they consider acceptable and still meet their onerous budget. But, they have not

finalized what the design will be.

Dr. Henry asked Mr. Dawson if he said they will have afull development plan before the
Board in 90 days.

Mr. Dawson answered no. He explained that what he said was that they could bring back a
plan in 90 days that would show the Board what istheir intention for the building that isto
go on this site and for the improvements for the property to the east.

Dr. Henry said thiswould be okay, but it would not address the maintenance issue.

Page 18 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
Mr. Judson said thisis certainly avalid concern, but it is not within the Board's purview.

Dr. Henry said he believes that the Board can make it clear that the Board approves the
request based on their responsibilities to the citizens.

Dr. Williams asked Dr. Henry if his concern isthat the mud will spill over into River
Street.

Dr. Henry explained that he does not know whether the mud will spill over into River
Street, but it would be an unsightly site.

Mr. Judson stated that in terms of reviewing the compacting and the elevation, they have
other engineering departments within the City that are working with the petitioner.

Mr. Johnson said the Property Maintenance department will be one department that will
beinvolved in the mud situation, but thisis not within this Board's purview.

Mr. Judson said although the maintenance of the property is not within the Board's
purview, they do go on record regarding their concern about the maintenance of the
property. Hopefully, the petitioner works with the City to ensure that the the surfaceis
timely addressed.

Board Action:

Approval for demoalition and site work with the
condition that alternativesto fully connect the

adjacent sitesto provide aseamless elevation are PASS
developed and submitted to staff for review.
Vote Results

Motion: Nicholas Henry

Second: Sidney J. Johnson

Reed Engle - Not Present
Ned Gay - Aye
Nicholas Henry - Aye

Keith Howington - Aye

Sidney J. Johnson - Aye

Brian Judson - Abstain

W James Overton - Aye

Linda Ramsay - Aye

Ebony Simpson - Not Present
Raobin Williams - Aye

Page 19 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
9. Petition of Neil Dawson for Dawson Architects | H-11-4556-2 | 209 West Congress Street |
Alteration, Fence, & Addition

Attachment: Staff Report.pdf
Attachment: Submittal Packet |-Written Description.pdf
Attachment: Submittal Packet |11-Drawings.pdf

Mr. Neil Dawson was present on behalf of the petition.

Ms. Brittany Brant gave the staff report. The petitioner is requesting approval for
alterations to the rear facade and revisions to the approved rooftop equipment screening.
The applicant is also requesting approval for new openings in the west facade and
improvements to the adjacent parking lot to the west, including a new courtyard space,
structure, and fencing. Ms. Bryant said the petitioner just informed her that they are not
proposing to do the structure in the courtyard. Therefore, the structure is not included in
the application.

Mr. Gay asked what is the petitioner saying that they will not build presently.

Ms. Bryant explained that the petitioner was proposing to build atrellis and bar structure,
but the petitioner just informed staff that they will not do so at thistime.

Dr. Williams asked staff if there is any indication whether or not the rooftop equipment
screen will impact the original wood structure.

Ms. Bryant answered that she would have to defer this question to the petitioner.

Mr. Overton stated the staff's recommendation suggests that a restudy of the design to be
more compatible with the historic development in the area.

Ms. Bryant stated that is correct and it is not that staff opposes the courtyard
improvements, the wall of continuity or the wall on Congress Street, but has concerns
regarding the design of the structure. However, staff was just informed by the petitioner
that they are not going to build the building. Therefore, the structure that was proposed to
be built in the courtyard is not a part of this application. The staff isin agreement with the
wall of continuity on Congress Street, Congress Lane and the courtyard improvements as
they would rather see a courtyard than a parking lot and also the openings.

PETITIONER COMMENTS

Mr. Dawson stated that he isthe architect for B & D Burgers. He said that the staff's
report isclear. Mr. Dawson apologized for them having something in their application that
they later rescinded, but after they read the staff's report, it seems better not to try to
tackle that.

Dr. Williams asked if the new equipment screen impacts the original roof structurein
anyway.

Mr. Dawson explained that the new equipment for a new restaurant weighs thousands of
pounds. Therefore, there will be new steel beams added to the existing roof structure. The

Page 20 of 36


http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-EBF7A1FC-A84C-4386-BCC2-124AEAE67D3D.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-EBF7A1FC-A84C-4386-BCC2-124AEAE67D3D.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/BFAAE067-F935-4F82-BC8C-705240289C35.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/FF86848E-6845-45B8-A10A-B5CCE19D1846.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/55F2343C-33D6-4F7F-8F8C-9497E9536F6A.pdf

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
existing pair metal roof that exist behind the parapet will still be here, but it will be
dramatically altered structurally to include steel to support the egquipment.

Mr. Judson asked if thiswill be behind the parapet.

Mr. Dawson answered yes. Thisiswhy the screen was modified much taller and longer
than it wasin their original application.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Ms. Danielle Meunier of the Historic Savannah Foundation (HSF) stated that based
on what they are looking at now, they agree with staff. The HSF appreciates the petitioner's
proposal to improvethislot asthey see the proposed courtyard additions as a better use
than the existing parking lot.

Board Action:

Approval for the aterations to the rear facade,

revisionsto the rooftop equipment screening, new
openings in the west facade, and improvementsto - PASS
the adjacent parking lot to the west including a new
courtyard space and fencing.

Vote Results

Motion: Ned Gay

Second: W James Overton

Reed Engle - Not Present
Ned Gay - Aye
Nicholas Henry - Aye

Keith Howington - Aye

Sidney J. Johnson - Aye

Brian Judson - Abstain

W James Overton - Aye

Linda Ramsay - Aye

Ebony Simpson - Not Present
Robin Williams - Aye

10. Petition of Michael Schulz | H-11-4557-2 | 214 West Huntingdon Street | Addition/alteration

Attachment: Staff Report. pdf
Attachment: Submittal Packet.pdf

Mr. Robert Schulz was present on behalf of the petition.

Ms. Ward gave the staff report. The petitioner is requesting approval to cover an existing

Page 21 of 36


http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-1027B826-63A5-4AF0-9205-13BD589C4741.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/E7D2629B-8A3C-4053-84F7-6DA9A9D8002A.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/1AFBFD40-D591-45E3-A2EA-CA2319C5D9F6.pdf

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
rear deck to create a one-story porch on the back of the residence at 214 West Huntingdon
Street. The Historic Savannah Foundation maintains a covenant on this property and will,
therefore, have areview over this addition.

Ms. Ward reported that staff recommends approval to cover the existing rear deck at 214
West Huntingdon Street with the condition that the roof be covered with standing seam
metal or architectural shinglesif visible from the public right-of-way and the column
capitals extend outward of the porch architrave in as depicted in the section drawing.

PETITIONER COMMENTS

Mr. Schultz stated that he was representing MCS Construction. He entertained questions
from the Board.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Ms. Danielle Meunier of the Historic Savannah Foundation (HSF) stated that

as noted in the staff's report, the HSF maintain a covenant on the property. HSF agrees
with al of the staff's recommendations; specifically that the column capitals extend past
the architrave. Ms. Meunier said they will be working with the petitioner on improving the
design.

BOARD DISCUSSION

Ms. Ramsay commented that architectural shingles on the low sloop roof is not agood
idea

Mr. Howington stated that the face of the column should align with the fasciato protect
the cornice.

Board Action:

Approval to cover the existing rear deck at 214 W.
Huntingdon Street with the condition that the roof
be covered with standing seam metal if visible

from the public right-of-way and the column “PASS
capitals extend outward of the porch architrave as
depicted in the section drawing.
Vote Results
Motion: Nicholas Henry
Second: W James Overton
Reed Engle - Not Present
Ned Gay - Aye
Nicholas Henry - Aye
Keith Howington - Aye

Page 22 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.

Meeting Minutes
Sidney J. Johnson - Aye
Brian Judson - Abstain
W James Overton - Aye
Linda Ramsay - Aye
Ebony Simpson - Not Present
Raobin Williams - Aye

11. Petition of Daniel Brown | H-11-4560-2 | 106 East Taylor Street | Rehabilitation/alteration, fence,
and shutters

Attachment: Staff Report.pdf

Attachment: Submittal Packet - Written Description and Color Brochure.pdf

Attachment: Submittal Packet - Drawings and Photos.pdf

Attachment: Preservation Brief 1- Assessing Cleaing and Water-Repellent Treatments for
Historic Masonry Buildings.pdf

Attachment: Preservation Brief 2 - Repointing Mortar Jointsin Historic Masonry
Buildings.pdf

Mr. Johnson left the meeting at 4:30 p.m. dueto an earlier commitment.

NOTE: Mr. Judson stated that Dr. Williamsdisclosed that heisa colleague of Mr.
Brown. However, he saw no reason for Dr. Williamsto recuse himself from
participatingin this petition. Dr. Williamsisnot economically involved in thisand
Mr. Brown does servein a supervisory position over Dr. Williamsat SCAD.

Mr. Daniel Brown was present on behalf of the petition.

Ms. Ward gave the staff report. The petitioner is requesting approval for rehabilitation,
exterior alterations, rear stair addition, and fencing at 106 East Taylor Street.

Ms. Ward reported that the staff recommends approval for the rehabilitation, addition and
fencing at 106 East Taylor street with the following conditions:

1. Provide arevised elevation of the rear railing to match the section drawing with a

railing no
taller than 36 inchesin height;

2. Provide further documentation to support the removal of the red tinted front facade to
staff for final review and approval;

3. Provide specifications for mortar and exterior cleaning of the masonry surface that are
consistent with Preservations Briefs 1 and 2; and

4. Ingtall acleaning and repointing test patch prior for staff review prior to cleaning and
repointing the exterior.

Mr. Overton asked staff if thetinting is stained.
Ms. Ward answered that she believes it is different in different cases, but here she
believesitisawash. It isappropriate on masonry buildings asit is breathable, but in this

case she does not know if itisoriginal. The petitioner is showing that there is evidence to
support that it may not have been. A beaded joint isvery elegant in awhite mortar. But,

Page 23 of 36


http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-AC790F2C-AD04-46AE-9E7C-1AF39278268B.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-AC790F2C-AD04-46AE-9E7C-1AF39278268B.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/584C9A73-558B-4DBC-99A9-5C719C1215C4.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/1CA45E61-73CE-4399-88EA-2BF1E0114906.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/D09FAB86-755D-4320-A5F5-F0989A35C4CF.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/5D0C4748-0B86-434B-AA9E-20CE8C535393.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/5D0C4748-0B86-434B-AA9E-20CE8C535393.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/628F44B1-C409-4B6E-9623-406B8C1D1655.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/628F44B1-C409-4B6E-9623-406B8C1D1655.pdf

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
this has been here for sometime and if the tinting was done in the 1920s or 1930s, it has
probably gained historical significance by now and would be considered a character
defining feature of the building. If it was donein 1970s, it isnot historic.

PETITIONER COMMENTS

Mr. Brown said they are recommending that the height of the handrail be 36 inches and
the guardrail 42 inches. There are safety issueswith having ashorter handrail. Both of the
gentlemen are six feet - four inches (6'- 4") tall. A guardrail isthere for the public safety.
It becomes alife safety issue and if the handrail is correct at 36 inches, 42 inches guardrail
is correct for anyone above 36 inches high. Thisisthe reason they left the guardrail at 42
inches, but if the Board requires 36 inches, he will take it back to the owners. One of the
biggest things they found with the tinting of the brick isit is more about the mortar joints
and how they are patterned. The last photo he provided to staff shows that throughout the
years mortar lost has occurred. Some of the joints have been filled with caulk and at some
point when the mortar fell out and the building started showing its age, someone came back
and tinted it. Theway they seethisisif you look at the mortar joints, tint isall the way
back through the mortar joints. Therefore, it is past just being the topical application, itis
inside of thejoint. This meansthat the mortar fell out after theinitial installation of the
beaded joint and the tinting happened after that. Mr. Brown said they want to make this
building look as prominent asit should. The beaded joint is beautiful and they want to have
it across the front facade completely. Therefore, they want to strip the tinting off; strip
everything that has been growing on the building and then come back and put the beaded
joint back. They will use power washing; they are not going in here with the intent of taking
the mortar off, but just take out anything that was growing on the building and remove the
dirt that has accumulated on the building and then remove the tinting from the building.

Mr. Brown said after they clean the building, they will have the staff review the repointing
and the mortar joints.

Mr. Howington asked the petitioner if heis opposed to the red tinting.

Mr. Brown answered that heis against the red tinting. On the east elevation, you can see
the red tinting which actually takes a zig-zag pattern depending on where the wall was. This
creates a haphazard movement through the wall. He would rather the building be more
uniform around the exterior.

Dr. Williams asked Mr. Brown if the building abuts a building on the east.

Mr. Brown answered no. Thereisatwo foot space. When you go to the front of the
elevation, it actually jogs back halfway through the house. Mr. Brown pointed out where
this building is located.

Dr. Williams said he believes Mr. Brown was explaining the west side of the building.

Mr. Brown apologized and said he was on the west side of the building and that the
building does abuts a building on the east.

Mr. Brown explained and pointed out that what he was saying about the tinting isthat it
runs to a point and then pops out at several sections. Thereisno clear edge to the tinting.

Page 24 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes

Dr. Williams asked if the facade and the side €l evation bricks are different.

Mr. Brown answered yes and the mortar is different aswell. The bead isaflush mortar
joint on the side and a beaded mortar joint starts at a point and goes all the way across.

Dr. Williams said in other words, Mr. Brown said he hopes to achieve a more uniformed
appearance across the entire building although it originally had two different materials.
The front facade appearsto be afiner brick and the side has a different brick.

Mr. Brown said this is an assumption because they were not able to find any photos
showing any of the buildings, staff and he looked for more details. It appears at one point
that awall may have gone up (he was not sure what happened between the two buildings) but
heisnot sure.

Dr. Williams said these are finely tooled joints with the rounded bead . He asked Mr.
Brown how would they remove the tint without impacting the profile of the bead.

Mr. Brown answered that they will have to go to the site and investigate how to do this
correctly without damaging the bead. They are concerned about the joints and any joints
that are damaged or previously missing, they will replace with the same bead.

Dr. Williams said on page five (5), one of the photos shows an existing brick one and
existing brick two. The bead is till legible even with thetinting; it is just that the mortar
from adistance will appear to blend with the facade. He agrees with staff that thetinting is
probably before World War 11 and, therefore, is not something modern. He said that
under the stairs Mr. Brown made comments that the tinting ismissing. But some of the
tinting under the stairsis still thereif he isreading the photo correctly. Dr. Williams said
from the photo you cannot see this aswell, but on the screen you can see that some tinting
isdtill apparent about afoot and one-half up above the ground.

Mr . Brown said the tinting here depends on where it is on the building asit isdark in some
spots and light in others. The mortar has fallen out in some places and he believesin the
section where the mortar is still there, he assumes the mortar is modern. He believes
further that the mortar was not replaced, but just tinted. At some point the back got bad,

fell out and the mortar joints were caulked. Heisnot sayingitisorigina or not original,
but trying to figure out what it is and what information he can find other wise. Thisleads
him to believe that it isnot original.

Dr. Williams said the assumption is that it was only tinted once.

Mr. Brown said the cost of tinting it, when did the person who started putting in the caulk
buy the house and the person that was tinting the house go away. These are astronomically
differencesin price. Therefore, thisiswhat they are trying to figure out and he is not
saying that oneis correct and the other isincorrect. Heisonly being investigative just as
the Board.

Mr. Gay believesthere might be some other houses with the same sort of red brick. It
looks asif the mortar was tinted that color when it was mixed, but it looks like it was

Page 25 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
sprayed on this building.

Mr. Brown asked staff if thisiswhat they saw. Thetinting looks like it wasfacially
applied and is not atinted mortar.

Ms. Ward answered that staff has visited the site numerous times and she believesitis
tinted. She does not believe that the mortar was tinted, but a surface treatment was applied.

Dr. Williams stated that as far as he knows, both techniques were used historically. The
most expensive oneis to mix the mortar tint before application.

Ms. Ward explained that thisis what was common in the Victorian area. Thisiswhy they
have the examples of buildingsin the Landmark District from this time period that copies
this, but did not fully executeit. A wash was used over it.

Dr. Williams said even if the tinting was not here when the building was built, but acquired
through the life of the building, hasit become a character defining feature or isit
something that reflects a change in evolution of the building. Therefore, one of the
challengesisrather the tinting should be removed or not. The second question is, even if
they agree that the tinting is dispensable, can it be done without harming adefinite
character defining feature, which isthe mortar bead. May be a small test patch could be
done just as was done with abuilding earlier this year.

Mr. Brown said thisiswhat the staff and he have agreed to do. Asthey remove thetinting,
they will remove atest patch as much as possible from underneath the stair. If they find
anything else along the patch, they will be fine with keeping the tinting and just remove the
debristhat is on the facade.

Mr. Judson advised that to keepthe Board on track, they should focus on questions
pertinent for the petitioner rather than asking the petitioner to engage in more discussion.
He cautioned the Board regarding getting too far off track.

Mr. Howington asked if the use is single-family.

Mr. Brown answered yes.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Ms. Danielle Meunier of Historic Savannah Foundation (HSF) said their largest
concern is something that Dr. Williams has aready brought up. The HSF is mostly
concerned about the integrity of the historic materials. They see the evidence that the tint
may not be original. However, the date is also important and they are mostly concerned
that removing it is going to be detrimental to the mortar. They encourage following
preservation briefs, but even in doing so, they believe it would be difficult to remove the
tint. Ms. Meunier said definitely test patches are needed.

Mr. Judson said aword was used earlier in terms of the petition that makes him think of
the second preservation briefing. He wanted to remind everyone that the intention of any
repointing is never to achieve uniformity on the building. He does not know that when they
discussed this and reviewed it at length over severa months, that they ever considered a

Page 26 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
case such as thiswhere they were dealing in colors as opposed to condition, contour or
anything else. But, he wanted to remind them that thisis the wording of the Secretary's
Interior Preservation Brief regarding repointing. It isnot just ssmply deciding rather it is
historic or not, they also have to look at the context of need. The repointing needsto be
justified based on the condition of the mortar, not just the color of the mortar. Mr. Judson
stated that they could end up with a building that gets repointed in places with white where
the tinting is left on the material. He could not visualize this as being a good outcome; but
asthey discussthis and as they talk about setting up the perimeters for test patch, they do
have to remember that uniformity is not the intention of proper repointing.

Mr. Gay stated that it was not just the mortar that was tinted, but the bricks were tinted
also. Therefore, the bricks will change color, too if the petitioner is able to get it off.

Dr. Henry asked if the Secretary's Interior Standards were saying that a spotty building is
okay.

Mr. Judson explained that when they reviewed this pertaining to building on Tattnall Street
where at-large repointing was done, the petitioner's justification was they wanted it al to
look nice, but thisis not historically accurate. The repointing is done as needed. He
believes that the wholesale removal of atremendous amount of grout is subject to
structural issues aswell. Mr. Judson said he does not offer this as a solution to any, but it
is pointsto consider.

Dr. Henry said may be the Board could vote on the items other than the repointing.

Dr. Williams said there are sections that need repointing such asin the detailed photo. If
these are being repointed, they can be repointed with atint.

Mr. Gay said the caulk should be removed a so.

Mr. Judson believesthereisalot on the petition that the Board can approve. But, he
believes as the Board stipulates the establishment of the test patches. The test patches
should be representative of more than one spot on the building and give staff clear guidance
on how to work with the petitioner on establishing what is needed and what is the overall
intent.

Mr. Brown said if the test patches lead to the tint being inside the bricks and has been here
for along period of time that they will clean the brick and |eave the tint there on the brick
and mortar. They are not here to change the character of the building or the historic fabric
of the building.

Mr. Judson told Mr. Brown that he appreciates hearing thisas he heard before that he
wanted to get rid of the tint.

Mr. Brown said the reason they are going for the uniformity is because they do not
believe that the tinting is historic. If thetinting isfound to be historic during the test
patches, they will leave it on the building and as he has said, just clean as much as possible.

Mr. Howington knew they were talking about test patches, but they can do exploration

Page 27 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
patches aswell to find out what really is historic. It isnot necessarily uncommon for the
front of this building to have afiner bead joint than the sides.

Mr. Brown said they agree with this.

Mr. Judson stated that he believes they have established that even the bricks on the
front are ahigher quality than the bricks on the side.

Mr. Overton stated that he suspects that when the petitioner getsinto these test patches,
they will realize economically that it isimpossible to remove the tinting from the grout and
replaceit back asit was. He asked if joint is grapevine.

Mr. Brown said he believesit is abeaded joint and not agrapevine joint. The bead at the
joint isvery straight and very crisp. The grapevinejoint tendsto have alittle bit of
movement to it, but it is not one or the other because the beaded joint is supposed to be
inside the brickface and is suppose to have aledgetoit. Therefore, he could not answer
this question because it is either/or.

Dr. Williams said one way to approach this especially with regardsto tinting isthat in the
absence of any hard evidencethat it isor isn't historic, it may be best to err on the side of
let'sassumethat it is. Dr. Williams asked Mr. Brown that when he says clean the building,
he means removing the mold and other things. Will it not be so invasive asto remove the
tint?

Mr. Brown answered that with thefirst test portions, they would like to see what the tint
doesif they clean it. They put power washing down because thisis the only way they could
specify it. If he had said brush, he does not want to get into scraping the mortar, but wants
to seewhat comes of the brick. Thisisthefirst step they will take.

Dr. Williams asked the petitioner that if he cleansit in away that the tint remains on the
face of the brick and the mortar joints, particularly, on the front facade, assuming that the
tint remainsintact, even though there may be some irregular points, the owners would be
amiableto leaving the tint on.

Mr. Brown said yes. However, it gets back to Mr. Overton's comment about if they are
going to clean everything and try to power wash everything, repoint and retint everything,
what they would do at this point is clean the heads and sills as much as possible; clean the
dirt off, any vegetation that is growing on the facade and |eave the tint as thereis no reason
to go through trying to clean it off and reapply.

Board Action:

Approval for the rehabilitation, additional and
fencing at 106 East Taylor Street with the
following conditions:

Page 28 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
1. Conduct apanel study to retain the red brick
tinting on the front facade when cleaning;
2. Provide specifications for mortar and
exterior cleaning of the masonry surfacethat are - PASS
consistent with Preservation Briefs 1 and 2;
3. Ingall acleaning and repointing test patch
prior for staff review prior to cleaning and
repointing the exterior; and
4. Provide arevised elevation of therear railing
to match the section drawing with arailing no taller
than 36 inchesin height.

Vote Results
Motion: W James Overton
Second: Keith Howington

Reed Engle - Not Present
Ned Gay - Aye
Nicholas Henry - Aye

Keith Howington - Aye

Sidney J. Johnson - Not Present
Brian Judson - Abstain

W James Overton - Aye

Linda Ramsay - Aye

Ebony Simpson - Not Present
Robin Williams - Aye

VIIl. REQUEST FOR EXTENSIONS
IX. APPROVED STAFF REVIEWS

12. Amended Petition of Linda Ramsay | H-10-4307(S)-2 | 122 East Taylor St. | Wood Panel Door

Attachment: Amended Staff Decision 4307 (S)-2 11-9-11.pdf
Attachment: Amended Submittal Packet 4307(S)-2 11-9-11.pdf

No action required. Staff approved.

13. Petition of Alexander Grikitis | H-11-4518(S)-2 | 351-355 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd |
Rehabilitation and Alterations

Attachment: Staff Decision 4518(S)-2.pdf
Attachment: Submittal Packet 4518(S)-2.pdf

No action required. Staff approved.

14. Petition of Harold Y ellin for Stratton and Mary Leopold | H-11-4537-2 | 720-722 Habersham St. |
Replacement Windows

Page 29 of 36


http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-77DF3F84-27DC-4311-884E-E364B7300057.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/6EB7FEE6-AA62-4938-B2D0-6F8695B5E428.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/1365B29E-00A4-40CA-BC1D-4E30075F4A43.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-C4B17A10-C929-4491-BE99-E33FED38D4C7.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-C4B17A10-C929-4491-BE99-E33FED38D4C7.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/A7118C2D-D3B5-4F8A-9A5C-5DFA4978E36B.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/E9E5E523-F314-401B-9173-7AFD23424C62.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-E4ACF9C8-D6B0-438C-899B-F1B7BD7E94FC.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-E4ACF9C8-D6B0-438C-899B-F1B7BD7E94FC.pdf

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
Attachment: COA - 720-722 Habersham Street. pdf
Attachment: Submittal Packet 4537-2 720-722 Habersham St. 11-8-11.pdf

No action required. Staff approved.

15. Petition of Coastal Canvas Products, Inc. | H-11-4547(S)-2 [ 49 Barnard St. | Awning

Attachment; Staff Decision 4547(S)-2.pdf
Attachment: Submittal Packet 4547 (S)-2.pdf

No action required. Staff approved.

16. Petition of E. C. Burnsed | H-11-4549(S)-2 | 32 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd | Roof Repair/Stucco

Attachment: Staff Decision 4549(S)-2.pdf
Attachment: Submittal Packet 4549(S)-2.pdf

No action required. Staff approved

17. Petition of Stratton Leopold | H-11-4550(S)-2 | 720-722 Habersham Street | Replace Vinyl Siding

Attachment: Staff Decision 4550(S)-2.pdf

No action required. Staff approved

18. Petition of Wubbena Architect & Designers | H-11-4551(S)-2 | 201 Habersham St. | Roof
Repair/Color Change

Attachment: Staff Decision 4551(S)-2.pdf
Attachment: Submittal Packet 4551(S)-2.pdf

No action required. Staff approved.

19. Petition of Susan Hacker |[H-11-4558(S)-2 | 454 Price Street | Color Change

Attachment; Staff Decision 4558(S)-2.pdf
Attachment: Submittal Packet 4558(S)-2.pdf

No action required. Staff approved.
X.WORK PERFORMED WITHOUT A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

20. News Atrticle

Mr. Judson said on the front page of the Savannah Morning News today was a story
regarding the power washing of Christ Church. Heasked staff if thisis something that
comes under the purview of the Historic District Board of Review.

Page 30 of 36


http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/8CA638A3-3A02-4B67-8AD7-CB60E98CFFAF.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/A43EFD8C-A669-40CF-A14D-CF19DDB89CB0.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-8DA92953-6818-4BCD-9B57-1CA329FA350F.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/24E03FE0-0FA0-4FF2-A69F-E92B1BD3DB4E.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/9BD61F65-B9C4-46BB-8AD5-36A34EBAABFE.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-073A1F49-B445-4B6F-A5CF-115F620FA87D.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/E2EBD9D5-3915-4631-AD7C-0F7D052B423F.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/53BE83B7-FDCD-4ADF-BA7C-046A70C62A93.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-CDFA7E02-9B2A-40A6-B7A9-C6F2524B611A.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/0BF89424-C752-4F48-BD10-2AD3948787CD.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-3DFCD7B3-1670-48F0-94B9-211CD627622B.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-3DFCD7B3-1670-48F0-94B9-211CD627622B.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/BDF3416C-B56D-4FCF-9433-7CB7179F72FB.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/2AF97A89-9ED7-4A8C-85FA-5562C579ABDF.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-4D4107C7-474A-4A59-B47E-F36F2734BC78.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/E92099FD-8C3A-407C-9CCE-5C19E57F994A.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/179AA612-74AD-4EF6-A948-9DABA535ED1C.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-47BAC271-7DB8-4126-92A9-DF28074CC49B.pdf

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes

Ms. Ward answered that she will ook into this. She thanked Mr. Judson for bringing this
to the staff's attention as she did not read the paper today.

XI.REPORT ON ITEMSDEFERRED TO STAFF

21. 22 Barnard Street | Report on Sample Panel

Attachment: HDBR Ward Sample Panel 121411.pdf

Ms. Ward reported that the awning at 144 Lincoln Street is scheduled to be heard in
Recorder's Court on January 23, 2012 as the owner has failed to rectify the situation.

* %%

Mr. Judson informed the Board that in their blue folder they will find areport from staff
regarding 22 Barnard Street. Ms. Ward has reviewed the on-site sample panels and the
color changes. He particularly called the Board's attention to figure 3.22.
XI1.NOTICES, PROCLAMATIONS, and ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Notices

22. Next Meeting - Wednesday January 11, 2012 at 2:00 p.m. in the Arthur A. Mendonsa
Hearing Room, MPC, 112 E. State Street

23. 2012 Calendar of Meetings for the Historic District Board of Review

Attachment: HRB CALENDAR Y EAR 2012.pdf

Mr. Judson informed the Board that inside their blue folder is the 2012
Calendar of Meetings for the Historic District Board of Review.

Acknowledgements

24, Certificate of Appreciation for Mr. Overton, Vice-Chair

Mr. Judson stated that alarge void that will be present on the Board in 2012 is
the absence of Mr. Overton. A Certificate of Appreciation was presented to
Mr. Overton for his untiring and dedicated service to the Historic District
Board of Review.

Mr. Overton stated that when he joined this Board, he believed that he knew a

lot about the subject, but after becoming a part of the Board he found out so
much more. Heisgrateful for the opportunity he had to serve on this Board.

Page 31 of 36


http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-C57935D8-D4D1-46A4-925A-75E0175B1B02.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/93B5164F-3EAE-4A74-8997-7A7069501644.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-80EBAB04-73DF-4F8A-9040-F6CFB3B63B97.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-80EBAB04-73DF-4F8A-9040-F6CFB3B63B97.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-5073DA39-F5AF-4D12-A79E-EB93E2011CF2.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/D8ACBD68-9BD4-4E77-970A-B0F3D029EAC0.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-C676EFAB-2EB9-431E-BE3C-512FFA21A2AE.pdf

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
XI11. OTHER BUSINESS

Unfinished Business

25. Nominating Committee Report for 2012 Officers

Mr. Judson said the Board has been given amoadified report from the
Nominating Committee as Mr. Overton will no longer be able to serve on the
Board. Ms. Linda Ramsay will take over as Chair and Mr. Gay will bethe Vice-
Chair.

Mr. Judson stated that it has truly been a pleasure for him to servein therole

of Chair for this Board. Just as Mr. Overton stated, it has been an ongoing

experience for him also.

Ms. Ramsay said she appreciates the service Mr. Judson provided as Chair.
He served as an excellent chair and did a magnificent job.

Board Action:
Accept the report of the

Nominating Committee. Ms.LindaRamsay, Chair - PASS

and Mr. Ned Gay, Vice Chair.

Vote Results
Motion: Nicholas Henry
Second: W James Overton

Reed Engle - Not Present
Ned Gay - Aye
Nicholas Henry - Aye

Keith Howington - Aye

Sidney J. Johnson - Aye

Brian Judson - Abstain

W James Overton - Aye

Linda Ramsay - Aye

Ebony Simpson - Not Present
Robin Williams - Aye

Page 32 of 36


http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-EAD44076-DFAA-4D93-B42D-F58B53F79C3B.pdf

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes

26. Unified Zoning Ordinance - discussion and draft comments

Ms. Ward explained that the letter with comments on the Unified Zoning
Ordinance (UZO) was distributed at last month's meeting. The Board members
were to read the ordinance and make comments. She only received comments
from two members. Thisisincluded in their folder. Theletter will be sent
reflective of the Historic District Board of Review.

The Board did not have enough time to discussthe UZO at itslast meeting. She
heard from Mr. Merriman in the interim who believes that members of the
Board should be City residents. Ms. Ward said if there are conflicting
statements, the Board needs to decide how they want to proceed with it.

Mr. Judson said these are only recommendations from the Board. Hefeels,
however, in light of Mr. Overton's situation, that the revised wording they have
put in there allows for

nonresidents and allows the City Council the right to remove someone, but
does not mandate that they remove them reflects hisfeelings. Mr. Merriman's
exception is noted, but their revised wording is the feeling of the Board
members.

Ms. Ward said that the deadline for public comments has been postponed to no
date certain. There arethingsin the ordinance that affect this Board. One of
the things that came up this summer was it was recommended by a member of
the public that staff have the ability to review HVAC screening whichis
required by the ordinance. It was especially hot this summer and people wanted
to put the units up, but had to wait and come to the Board for the monthly
mesting.

Mr. Thomson explained that initially September 30, 2011 was the deadline to
receive the public comments. When the UZO isready, they will give a60 days
notice.

* k%

Dr. Henry stated that he believes the hotel has appealed to the MPC regarding
its window.

Ms. Ward explained that they sought a variance from the design standards to
the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) and were approved for the window that
came before the Historic District Review Board.

Dr. Henry asked staff what is the situation with the McDonal d's building on
Broughton Street.

Ms. Ward explained that McDonald's has gotten their construction documents
prepared and staff has signed off on these. They are now requesting the other

Page 33 of 36


http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-5D974213-A771-4C42-9886-C9E02EBAE568.pdf

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes
needed encroachments from City Council which basicaly isfor the awnings,
signs and the sidewalk cafe. They have an item before City Council, but the
City Attorney has some concerns with the proposal.

* %%

Ms. Ramsay reported that she came to the training of the newly

appointed member to thisBoard, Ms. ZenaE. McClain. Ms. McClain made a
comment that she thought it would be helpful if the Review Board held pre-
meetings. Therefore, this means that they would meet before the actual
meeting. Ms. Ramsay said she understands that the Metropolitan Planning
Commission does this. She asked for feedback from the Board members and
are the meetings legal.

Ms. Ward explained that the pre-meetings would be public, not private
meetings. The pre-meetings would be advertised and anyone who desired could
attend the pre-meetings. No decisions are made in the pre-meetings; they are
held for informational purposes only.

Mr. Judson apologized for not attending the training. Heisat a point where he
isnot sure he could commit to one more meeting a month.

Ms. Ramsay said she believes the pre-meeting would be held on the same day
of the regular scheduled mesting.

Ms. Ward explained that the ideawould be that they are having alot of
concerns from Board members about how long these meetings are lasting.
They are trying to come up with suggestionsto deal with the long meetings.
She said she would suggest two meetings a month.

Mr. Judson asked Ms. Ramsay if she was saying the pre-meetings would be
held the day of the regular meeting.

Ms. Ramsay answered yes.

Mr. Judson said he could probably accommodate this as heis usually here for
the meetings at 1:30 p.m.

Ms. Ward said if needed, the regularly scheduled meetings could be moved to
2:30 p.m. instead of 2:00 p.m.

* k%

Ms. Ward apologized that the new 2011 Edition of the Design Manual for the
Savannah Historic District did not get put on today's agenda. Ms. Bryant has
worked the entire year on the manual. Thisis an edition that islong overdue. It
has been out of date since 2003. The last edition was done in 1997 when they
incorporated the Sanborn guidelinesinto the ordinance. Therefore, thisisa
significant undertaking. A copy of the manual was given to the Board members
to take home with them and a copy will be placed in each member binders.

Page 34 of 36



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes

Ms. Ward reported that the manual will be posted on the MPC website. The
manual basically hasall the intent, study and reasoning behind what this Board
does.

* k%

Ms. Ward said 128 East Taylor Street had an agreeable applicant. They had an
existing door that was approved and was there, but the Board asked them to
changeit. However, the Board cannot really require that they do so. They had a
feature that they were entitled to use. She cautioned the Board.

* %%

Ms. Ward said that Dr. Henry brought up the surface treatment on River
Street. She believes that the points made by the Board and the Historic
Savannah Foundation were valid. However, it was the vegetation part that
become somewhat tricky. Ms. Ward said she believesthat if the Board felt so,
could have required that some surface treatment be done here. They could have
said you have to gravel it, protect it and preserveit from rain water. But just to
say that you haveto install vegetation iswhat is very difficult to enforce.

Mr. Overton asked if this was something that the demolition permit would
require.

Ms. Ward replied she hopes so. But at Bay and Whitaker Streets, demolition
was approved for afour-story building. It remained abig hole for quite some
time. Finaly, they filled it in with dirt, but had to put temporary fencing around
the site because it was so dangerous.

Dr. Henry said he believes that Chair Judson did a good summation on this
aspect. If they should have something that comes up again such as this, he will

say grave it.

Mr. Howington said his concern with 502 East Broughton Street were that
exampleswere not real examples and thisis existing and was approved along
time ago. Hedid not believe that the Board had the right to say tear it al

off; even though he did not approve of the style of it, but the fact that it isthere,
they cannot make them tear it off like they did.

Ms. Ward said during the meeting, the petitioner thought about it and said it
would be very costly. The petitioner updated their petition and provided
examples. Their initial petition did not have any examples.

New Business

27. HDBR Bylaws requested amendment for staff decisions

Attachment: HBR PROCEDURAL MANUAL & BYLAWS 2008.pdf

Page 35 of 36


http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-4EC138B9-D667-40F9-8774-B54D0FBFB59B.pdf
http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/5FA6AA2A-E684-4AE3-A702-1EC36625CE07.pdf

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
December 14, 2011 2:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes

The Board will discuss amending Article VI, 2.1. Staff Decisions of the HDBR
Bylawsto add (8). HVAC and mechanical screens at their meeting of January
11, 2012.

XIV. ADJOURNMENT

28. Adjourned

There being no further business to come before the Historic District Board of Review,
Chair Judson adjourned the meeting at 4:50 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sarah P. Ward
Preservation Director

SPW:mem

The Chatham County - Savannah Metropolitan Planning Commission provides meeting summary minutes
which are adopted by the respective Board. Verbatim transcripts of minutes are the responsibility of the
interested party.

Page 36 of 36


http://www.thempc.org/eagenda/x/hrb/2012/DECEMBER%2014,%202011%20HISTORIC%20DISTRICT%20BOARD%20OF%20REVIEW%20REGULAR%20MEETING%20on%20Wednesday,%20December%2014,%202011/B62AC13D-4C22-45C1-BA08-105D244A358D-D3A84630-C817-458B-B259-872BD17CD7F2.pdf

